Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 21 September 2019 1:03 PM

To: ‘Pegasus Engineering’

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLS853M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK
REF: CC4/ASM1B009255/Upal

Attachments: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT FORM_SLS853M pdf

Without Prejudice
Hi Ying,
We confirm settlement at 57,.272.73(all-in).

Flease duly sign the document enclosed and return to us for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matier amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phome: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:51 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei
(LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5LSB53M & SKD2107L DDA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4a/ASM18009255/Upa3

Hi Hslao Tong,

Reminer,

Kindly increase to $7, 27273

thariks & regars
YING



On Mon, Jul B, 2019 at 10:05 AM Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @pegasusengrg com.sg> wrote:
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly increase to 57,272.73.

thanks & regars
YING

On Sat, Jul 6, 2019 at 11:04 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice
[save as 1o costs)
Dear Sirs/Mdm.

we refer 1o your below emall

May we wrap up the matter at a global sum of $7.260.00(all-in)#

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you Is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter{s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other

related claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @pegasusengrg com.sg=>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 8:55 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLSB53M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3

hi-Hsiao Tong,



Kindly increase your offer to $7,272.73

As we need to reimburse full amount to GRAB.

thanks & regards
YING
On Sat, Jun 29, 2019 at 2:48 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

(save as lo costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to otfer at a global sum of $7.250.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceplance,

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you Is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) In respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)
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From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 3:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(®|kkauto.com:>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLSB53M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3

H| Hsiao Tong,

LOD as attached.

thanks

ying

On Fri, Jun 21, 2019 at 3:53 PM Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @ pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Hsiao Tong,

Please refer to the attached, as rental agreement rate is at @580.94 / day, hence | amend my LOD again.

Please refer.

thanks & regards

YING

On Fri, Jun 21, 2019 at 3:19 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Ying.

Kindly provide rental rate for your client vehicle for our necessary action.

#®



Thanks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
lssues of llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regords,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 ASUSENETE.COM.S,

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 2:45 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutp) whit(@lkk com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5.5853M & 5KD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/ASM1B009255/Upa3d

hi Hsiao Tong,

We amend our LOD (as attached).

As our client have Injury, LOE and injury will handle by his solicitor.

Kindly re-offer.



thanks & regards

YING
On Wed, Jun 19, 2019 at 8:03 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:
Withoul Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Please duly sign the document enclosed and return 1o us for our necessary oction,

“Please note that our proposal and correspendence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as
an admission of liability an our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without
prejudice engagement should not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in
any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{g08033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday. 1 June 2019 10:42 AM

To: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 ASUSENErE.COM.SE>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5L5853M & SKD2107L DOA 19/D5/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3

Without Prejudice



Cear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceplance.

Please duly sign the document enclosed and return to us for our necessary action,

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as
an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our pelicyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without
prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding In
any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrinl Park. Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(an8033)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @ pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 11:50 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLS853M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3

hi Hsiao Tong,

"Without Prejudice to any claim for personal injury”.

Accepted your offer of 57,430,

Kindly send us your DV for completion,



thanks & regards

YING

On Sat, Apr 27, 2019 at 1:04 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto com> wrote:
Without Prejudice

[save as 1o costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer lo your below email

We have our principal instruction to maintain our offer at a global sum of §7,.430.00(all-in),

Kindly re-consider our offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially atfect/influence on
the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #62-25 | 5(4080933)



From: Pegasus Engineering <claim Usengre.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 9:10 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto} <chewht@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SL5853M & SKD2107L DOA 15/05/2018 *** LKK REF;

CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3

Dear Hslao Tong,

Your surveyor recommended B days + 1 weekend

COR 56,866.03
LOR $558.65 (7 days x $78.95)
LOE $1.231.30 (7 days x $175.90)

GlA 52

fotal is $ 8,658.98

Your offer of $7.430 not even to cover the LOR

Kindly re-consider @$8,658 98.

Kindly re-offer.

thanks & regards

YING



On Sun, Mar 10, 2019 at 8:36 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

|[save as to cosls)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer 1o your below email,

We have our principal instruction to revise offer at a global sum of $7,430.00(alkin).

Please confimm acceptlance,

“please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed
as an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our pelicyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without
prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding
in any other related claims.”

Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-7197 | email; chewhti@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 as .COM.SE>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:38 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5L5853M & 5KD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM1B009255/ua3

dear Thin Thin,
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Reminder..

Kindly refer to our email dated 12 Oct 2018.

Kindly let us have your aoffer soonest possible.

thanks & regards

YING

On Maon, Oct 22, 2018 at 5:30 PM Thin Thin (LKKAuta) <thinthin@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEASTO COSTS

Hi YING,

We regret to inform you that we have our Principal instruction to maintain our offer,

“Pigase note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be
construed as an admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver, The terms of our
without prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be
binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@ kkaytocom | fax: 6741-4108



Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:32 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5LSB53M & 5KD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASMI1B009255/ua3

Dear Thin Thin,

Your surveyor recommended 6 days + 1 weekend.

COR $6,866.03

LOR $559.65 [7 days x 579.95)

LOE $1,231.30 (7 days x $175.90)

GIA S2

totalis S 8,658.98

Your offer of 7,400, not even to cover the LOR.

Kindly re-offer.

thanks & regards

YING

On Fri, Oct 12, 2018 at 2:25 PM, Thin Thin {LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com> wrote:

‘WITHOUT PREIUDICE’
12



SAVEAS TO COSTS

Hi YING,

We regret to inform you that we have our Principal instruction to maintain our offer,

“Please note that our proposal and correspandence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be
construed as an admission of liabllity on our part andfor that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of
our without prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should
it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5408933
From:; Pegasus Engineering <claim egasUsengre.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:23 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLSB53M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18009255/ua3

Dear Thin thin,

13



Refer to your offer.

Kindly increase your offer to $7,950.

As we need to reimburse back the LOR and LOE to our client in full amount

thanks & regards

YING

On Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 5:45 PM, Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com> wrote:

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear YING,

We refer to the below matter.

Please be inform that we have our Principal instruction to revise offer at $ 7,400.00 (all-in} as full and
final,

Kindly let us have your acceptance.

"Plaase note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be
construed as an admission of liability on eur part and/or that of our paolicyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of
our without prejudice engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) In respect of this accident nor
should it be binding in any other related claims.”
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Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlning | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Litd
Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #09-25 | 5{408033

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2 NErg.COMm.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 10:35 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.coms>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLS853M & SKD2107L DOA 159/05/2018 *** LKK REF:

CC4/ASM18009255/ua3

Dear Thin thin,

Refer to your offer.

Kindly increase your offer to 57.950.

As we need to reimburse back the LOR and LOE to our client in full amount.

thanks & regards

YING

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 10:09 AM, Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.coms> wrote:

Without Prejudice,
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Dear Ying.

We refer to the below matter.

We have our Principal instruction to revise offer at global sum $ 7,000.00 (all-in).

Please re-consider our offer,

Thanks.

“please note that our proposal and correspondence with you s strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be
construed as an admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of
our without prejudice engagement should not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor
should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6841-2360 | emall; thinthin@ kkautocom | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{q08033

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims2(@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 11:32 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SL5853M & SKD2107L DOA 18/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/ASM18009255/ua3

Dear Thin thin,

Reminder...



kindly looks into the claim, kindly let us have your offer soonest possible.

thanks & regards

YING

On Thu, Jul 26, 2018 at 3:29 PM, Pegasus Engineering <claims2 @pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Thin Thin,

Please refer to the attached for the LOR rate.

How about the LO| claim?

Kindly advise..

thanks

ying

On Thu, Jul 26, 2018 at 11:19 AM, Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

“Without Prejudice”

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT ON 19/05/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SKD 2107L / SLS 853M AND OTHERS
We refer to the below matter.

We have our Principal instruction to offer as follow

1. Cost of Repair % 5,780.00
2. Loss of Use / Income | 7 days x 5 70) S 49000
3. LTA Search Fee S 200

TOTAL $6,272.00
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Please confirm the acceptance.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sale
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence belng discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of fiability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6B41-2460 | email: thinthin@lkdkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims AsUSengre.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 12:48 PM

To: Mel Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SLS853M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM1B009255/ua3

Hi Thin Thin,

Forward our LOD & other supporting documents to you, kindly let us have your offer soonest
possible.

thanks & regards

18



ying

On Fri, May 25, 2018 at 4:21 PM, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Thin Thin at 6841
2360.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 obs5 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims2 @pegasusengrg.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5L5853M & SKD2107L DOA 19/05/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/ASM1BD09255/ua3

Dear Mei Kwan,

Please advise liahility.

Thank you
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Sebastian

On Tue, May 22, 2018 at 1:48 PM, Pegasus Engineering <claim egasuUsengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Mel Kwan,

Please refer to attached for scene video.

Thank you

Sebastian

On Tue, May 22, 2018 at 10:04 AM, Mel Kwan (LKKAuto) <Melkwan@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that this claim is under investigation.

Kindly provide us evidence i.e. video and scene photo.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Thin Thin at
6841 2360.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, vou may contact the undersigned.

Thank you
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Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Bk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims2 @ pegasusengrg.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 9:57 AM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.su LOM.SE>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE 5L5853M & 5KD2107L DOA 19/05/2018

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Your ref; SLSB53M
Our ref: SKD2107L

doa 19/05/2018

Forwards our estimate and other supporting documents to you, kindly arrange for survey (please
give us a list to choose),

Kindly advise OIC & LIABILITY.

Best Regards,

Gary Seah

Pegasus @ SME Motor

No. 1 Kaki bukit ave 6 H#02-15
Autobay @ Kakl Bukit

Sirgapare 417883
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Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah

Pegasus @ SME Mator

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah

Pegasus @& SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah

Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,

Gary Seah

Il

Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418




Best Regards,
Gary Seah

Pegasus @& SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: B3388418

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

Hp: B33BB418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: B338B418



Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus (@ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,
Gary Seah
Pegasus @ SME Motor

Hp: 83388418

Biest Regards,

Gary Seah

Pegasus @ SME Motor
Hp: 83388418

Best Regards,

Gary Seah

Pegasus @ SME Motor
Hp: 83388418



r— Your Insured Veh No  : SKD2107L
L,—l-# 7 —d #

Your Ref

Date : 02/07r2018

Motor Claims Dept
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way #24-01
AXA Tower
Singapore 068811
P DiC

Dear SifMadam

Accident involving  SKD210TL and  SLS853IM
on 19/05/2018 at TAN TOCK SENG RD TWDS CTE CITY.

Please refer anly to the baxes marked | x ).

[x] We refer to above accident
riyour letter dated
[x] We have been authonsed by the owner of vehicle number SLS85IM  which was damaged by your
insured's motor vehicle number SKD2107L in the aforesaid accident

[X] We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and/or management of
the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss
and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

Cost of Repair / Excess bill $6,866.03
Loss of Income ( days x § /day) -

Loss of Use( 5 days @ $80.94 per day) $404.70
Car Rental Fees -

GIA/LTA search fees $2.00
Others Fee

[x] We forward herewith the following relevant supporting documents -
[[] Survey Reports & photographs (To be returned wilhin 7 days on demand)

[CJFinal repair bill(Tax Invoice) [X]Copy of NRIC/Driving licence
[X]BilReceipt for the excess [XCopy of LTA/GIA vehicle search
[CJRental Agreement [XINon-injury motor report form
[CJincome Statement [XLetter of Authority

[X]Copy of the Insurance Certificate |

[X] Cheque to be make payable lo Messrs PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.

[:_'_] Any request for a re-survey of our clienl’s vehicle must be arrange within the 14 days upon receipt of this
letter. The re-survey musl be conducted at our premises, in the presence of our cliant

[x] Please note that you should send to us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within 07 days of your
receipt of this letter.

T@Tfﬂlln WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT
Date:
PLEASE CHOP AND SIGN

FEGILUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTELTD
Mailing Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Autobay@Kaki Bukit #02-15/16/17/18, Singapore 417883



E f;=’ GST / ROC Company No : 201101753C

= A Third Party Insurer : AXA
m‘g Insured's Veh No : SKD2107L
PFL ASLS Date of accident : 19/05/2018

Make / Model: TOYOTA PRIUS

Grab Rentals Pte Ltd Vehicle No : SLS853IM
18 5in Ming Lane Chassis Mo :  JTOKBIFUDD3569783
#01-08 Midview City Invalce No:  AR/IV1B/06-1015
Singapore 573960 Invoice Date: 27/06/2018
- PIE! : 1ofl
S/NO| QUANTITY | _ DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
1 C $1,029.60
2 c EAR GATE OUTER GARNISH $951.20
3 C EAR GATE OUTER GARNISH “PRIUS” PLATE $62.30
4 EAR GATE OUTER GARNISH "HYBRID" PLATE S68.90)
5 EAR GATE OUTER GARNISH CENTRE LOGO §56.30)
[ R BUMPER (TOP) 5483.90
7 C R BUMPER (LOWER) $592.30
8 C R BUMPER RETAINER $132.70
] 1 EAR BUMPER CLIPS 550.00
10 EAR CORMNER BUMPER 5250.
1 R BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 5368,
12 R END PANEL S669.
13 R END PANEL TOP GARNISH 5220
14 OF GARNISH CLIPS 530.
15 R FENDER PANEL UNDER COVER 5245
16 IR DUCT S60.
17 R GATE LOCK ACTUATOR 5325
§5,595,
ILESS 25% $1,398.
54,196,
18 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GUM 540.
18 C REAR GATE GLASS GUM 540
20 o REVERSE SENSOR 52
21 o AT NUMBER PLATE $40.00
Total $3zu‘ocT




12 GST / ROC Company No :

% s
- 7 Third Party Insurer :
@pm insured's Veh No :
PEGASUS Date af accident :

Grab Rentals Pte Ltd
18 5in Ming Lane
#01-08 Midview City
Singapore 573960

Make / Model:
Vehicle No :
Chassis No :
Invaice No ;

Invoice Date:

Pages :

201101753C

AXA

SKD2107L
18/05/2018
TOYOTA PRIUS
SLSE53IM
JTDKBIFUDD35E97E3
AR/IV18/06-1015
17/08/2018

lofl

5/NO

QUANTITY

I — DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

~ WU B Wk e

REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

REMOVE & REFIX REAR GATE GLASS

R & R REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR
AVITY PROTECTION ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS

530.00)
5120.00
$80.00)
$60.00)
560.001
5750.00
$800.00

$1,500,00)

b Total
(7.00%)

56,416.85
$449.18

Total

SE— T

Chegues should be made payable to PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

Authorised Signature (Company Stamp)

IF you have enquiries concerning this invaice, please contact Mr, Gary / Mr. Frankie at Tel: (65) B338 B418
Mailing Address : 1 Kakl Bukit Ave & Autobay(@Kaki Bukit #02-15/16/17/18, Singapore 417883
E-mail : claims2 @pegasusengrg.com.sg



- ewm == Consultants
Bl BA B P Uil

21 UBLAVE L #01-22 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (D65) 625635561 FAX 1 (85) 62561315

10 JULY 2018

SIM JUAT QUEE MICHAEL GABRIEL
26 JALAN DATOH

#1B-02

SINGAPORE 329425

Dear Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF : CC4/ASM18009256/Uua3

YOUR REF : SKD 2107L

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD 2107L/ SLS 853M/ OTHERS ALONG/AT MOULMEIN
ROAD ON 18/05/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim

against your policy.

We have received a claim from PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD acting
on behalf of the owner of SLS 853M against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you andlor your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed loss adjuster of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable
settliement with third party claimant.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the
claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own
cost and defence, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter. Your intent
must be formally expressed to us and acknowledged by us.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following

to chewht@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter_if not provided at our
reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

« Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence
and status (if any)

Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles invoived (If any)

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third
Party(s), you are to keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status
of the claim



To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim
because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver
may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you
informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6841 2360 or email us
al thinthin@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely

-

(o

THIN THIN HLAING
Case Handler

DID: 6841 2360
FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: thinthin@lkkauto.com

Ce AXA Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To: M B \\naurowe Ve e
Singapore

Accident involving my/our vehicle no. S\.% 853 and UDAOFL  on (512019
Along_ T foeR - @) ¥4 et cre oy

I/We, Gfﬂb Rowtds  pre (dd NRIC No.  26ib Ar3voh
or_® Qn Mg lane %oi- o Wdved Gty gingapore  5F 000

the registered owner of vehicle no. SLS 253 4 the material time of accident, do

hereby authorise E ENGINE. as my/our a

to correspond in, negotiate and settle, on my/our behalf, my/our claim against you as

owner/operator/insurer of vehicle no. SED HTAYL

I/We also authorise them to accept settlement cheque on my/our behalf, Kindly issue

your cheque in favour of * P. NGIN. NG & T, i 2

Dated this__ 71 dayor 05 29 &

1."i}:%“-:‘ L.} = i
Signature of @wiiepArl his/her/their Company's Stamp (For Firm).
Duly Authorised Representative




AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO: PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTELTD

FROM: HIRER OF VEHICLE NUMBER _ o= $53M
ACCIDENT INVOLVING ___ 26D 20T L

ALONG/AT __ N Tock Sogw Bd s Cle oy @ Ypspot @ Pia i

I hereby authorize you to act on my behalf in pursuance of my claim for loss of rental /
earnings during the repair arising out of the above accident.

This letter serve as the 'AUTHORITY TO ACT.

We also hereby authorize all agreed settlement payment be made in favour to PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.

wie . SA4Eeso

Address  : DIR ik 2utrg o @ 22 4 10-28) (Enoali:.)
Date : Eﬁﬁsrgﬂl

Signature

Hirer



Without Prejudice
to any claim for
personal injury

AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehide No! SKD 2107 [Inad veh)
SLS 8530 [TPwwh] | Model:Tayots Prius Hybnd {1788ce)
Date af Acadent/f Time: 19102018
Repair Estmate 1] |
Final Ragair Cost_(WIGST) 5 BAEAOY
Lows of Use 5 = days ol § ger day
Rental (i any) 5 404.T0 5 daysat $80.84 perday
LTA / GIA Search Fes 5 .00
Dithery .8 .
[
Final fettlerment Som i3 727273
Payes Name | PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? | | YEB  [¥] NO  (Kindly indicate below)
LT
a) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: agreed Linbility | !Jh )
B) For GIA Registered Workthop: BOLA Applicable Yeo! Mo BOLA Scenario No.
BOLA Liatiiry: %) Agsessed Lability (") : =)
* Aiirwsed Liobility to be flled only for chan colisions and for posed where BOLA does nof apaly
Remaihi
NOTE:

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT'S RIGHTS IF 50 REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.
THIS SETTLEMENT IS ON & WITHOUT PREUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTHUED AS AN ADMISSION OF
UIABILITY DN ANA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.

3, ARA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW,

Only applicable to rental claim - All document are to be subminted with this settlement confirmation. in the event, rental
agreement [ involces are nof recelved within 7 doys of this signed confirmation, we will sutomatically reven to lomof use cleim
poer the MIMA rates.

We/l tonfirmed that this (s 8 hill snd linal settement that we snd or our client have/had/has against you [AXA and their
policyhalder/authorised driver tortfeasar] for any and all hosses [past/presentyfuture] ariung fram this sccident

in this accident
mmr: of workshop mrumuml f&%mn ¥ Slgnature nfﬂn!}f Warkshep stamp (il applicsble]
Hame of Represeniative: um of Witnese |
hlu:aabqilm ?‘ fl.t.lll% \j? '.'ﬂ

XS,

Signature of AXA's surveyor/frepre
Mame ol AXA's surveyor /Represen

- WMKWW\

ALA ingarance Pie Li2 [Company Reg We. 199303512M)
B Shenton Way K24-01 AXA Tower Singapare 068811

AL Customar Centre #01-20122

Teluphone: «8% GEBO 4088 - na.COM. L




CONFIDENTIAL
SCHEDULE TO VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

B Name

| & hame ____Teo Wes Haien KmWeaPeh ={
B Address Euk 316 Jirona Ese Sireet 33 410281 | B Address Blk 187 Boon Lay Avenug #08-7|
E Dale of Bith 11/18/ 1881 H Date of Birih 070711991
B NRIC/Passport Na 531426850 B NRICNo
M DOrmang License No 531426850 H Driving License No. 581232887
B Telephone No Telephone No 85497718999
| &  Mobile No, iﬁ ﬁ x Mobils No
Vishicie No 3.553!\! B  Name _|doo Keonao Edmund Ong
Make/Model Prius ﬂ Adoress | Bk 853 Jeroro West Sireet 911
DatecfBrth  los/31/1981 —
B Winimum Rental Period H NRIC Na
| @ Dale Chacked Dul m;wamﬂ B  Driving Lcense No. SO120149F
¥ No of Days - 122 #  Telephona No
| B Expecied Date of 10V05/2018 £ Mobie No
Astumn

#  Actual Dats of Relum

[ ) RRRentsl

Qa/06/2018

Perday @S 58500

Deposi! Recaived

8 $1500.00

CrargesDay Perweek @ 5 g59500 L &
8 (X) ERPromotion Rental | Perdsy@S ggpss Total Amount Recewed* 5 ginB3ta
ChamesDay Perweek B § 556565
[® () DDPromotionRental | Perday@S *Inclusive GST
Charges/Day Per week @ S
| Rental Period 182 days/17 weeks Total Rental Charges 5 §10.831.37

Liablilty Assessment | Nature Non-Refundables Excess Payahle by Renter Rental Charge | Replacement
of incident Renter or authorisad driver{s) | Renter or authorised driver(s) | Vehicle
Is 26 years of age or older is balow 26 years of age

3" Pamy Fault S§N40 555350 Rental Charges walved or
replacement vehicle provided
(subsact to avaiabiiity)

High Liability 552140 5%5350 No waiver of Rental Charges &
no replacemenl vehicle provided

Own Damage (indusive of Adof | 552140 S55350 Mo wakver of Hental Charges &

God incdents & accdents in no replacemant vehicle provided

Malaysa)

Stolon Vehcla 552140 585350 Rental Charges waived or
replacement vehicie provided
[subject lo availability)

Damage I Windscresn 55107 s5107 Wo waiver of Rental Charges &
no replacemani vehicls provided

(X]  Driver Wallst Cash

{ | CrediCard [ j Debit Account

Type Bank Nams

CadMNo. Acoount No,

Version (Sid) as at: 26 Sep 2017

Page 1ol B



CONFIDENTIAL
|, the Rentar, agree ihal the Lessor may collect, use & discioss my personal data, a3 provided in s Schedule &/or pursuan! lo the Agreemant
from fime 1o lime, for the following purposes in accordance with (he Personal Data Protection Act 2012 & the Lessor's group Privacy Palicy
(wvailable &t wwwy grab com;sq/pnvacyl)
(a) admirisiration of the vehide rental undar the Agreamant,
[b) for internal administralive purposes;
(&) to communicate with me; &
(d) for the Lessor to comply with s obiigations under law.

X Furiher, | understand that my personal data may be used for marketing purposes by the Lessor, s affiiated companies o their
pariners; & | hereby corser o receive markeling & promotional malerials by telephone, SMS or e-mail

Additional Notes:
Subject io Renter's fuifiment of Mirimum Rental Perod, Rentar shali anjoy the following Discounts:

Agreement
The Renter has read, undersioad & agrees with all terms & conditions of this Agreement.

p-

Renter's Signalure/Stamp Authorsed
Date

Page2of 8
Version (Std) as at: 26 Sep 2017



Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENE & Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
I"SURANCE Phone: +B5 6224 0010 Faxc +85 6224 D020
ASSOCIATION Operaling Hours: Monday ta Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration Mo: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

COur Ref No. GR-18-076419

Date of Request: 18/05/2018 Your Raf No: Online Purchase

SME Motor Ple Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-15

AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit

Singapore 417883

Dear SiffMadam,

Enquiry Date 18/05/2018

Enquiry By Gary Seah

TP Vehide Na SKD2107L

Accident Dale 18/05/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SKD2107L AXA Insurance Ple Lid 127/00/2017-28/00/2018 |6338 7288
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken fram the ariginal reparts forwarded to the cantre by the members of the Ganeral Insurance
Association of Singapom and we take no responsibiiity for their accurscy or contents end shall be under no kability whatsoever for any
loss or damaga arising cut of of in connection with (he reports or their iImeges.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_g... 19/5/2018



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

B Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURA,NCE Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
GST Registrathon Mo: M40D017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Cur Raf No: GR-18-0768418
Date of Requast: 18052018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
SME Maolor Ple Lid
1 Kakl Bukil Ave & #02-15
AutoBay @ Kakl Buki
Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 18/0572018
Enquiry By Gary Seah
TP Vehicle No. SKD2107L
Accidant Dala 18/05/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (5%)
TF Insurer Enquiry 187
GST Amounl 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You

This is & computer genarated cocumeant and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use;
Data:
[%] GIRQ [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_g... 19/5/2018
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199507198R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automablle

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Ref . CC4/ASM1B008255/Upa3q2

e o 111
ATTHNLYNN Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKD 21071 Veh. Inspected 5LS 853M
Policy No. GAD62860/1 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S8MOOHTG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 21/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID (A) |ec.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUD03569783 Colour SILVER
Odometer 62104 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOO0D
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/B5R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/85 R15 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4. | Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR & FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
SO ‘ General Information
Accident Date 18/052018 Inspection Date 22/05/2018
Survey held at PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539218
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. i Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




¥
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLS 853M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3581 FAX: 6256 4215
Rog. No: 18880T188R GST Reg No 18-0607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

.

ay © Description of Parts Condition | Tl )
] orks
1|FRT BUMPER (CONSISTENT} TO REPAIR SEE 595.60
LABOUR
1|FRT BUMPER CENTRE LOGO (CONSISTENT) NOT MECESSARY ~ 8210 -
1|FRT BUMPER INNER SPONGE (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY B0.60 -
1|NUMBER PLATE GARNISH (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY ~129.80 -
1|REAR GATE (CONSISTENT) DENTED / ,1,029.80 1,029.80
BUCKLED
1|REAR GATE OUTER GARNISH (CONSISTENT) DENTED / -~ B851.20 851.20
DEFORMED
1|REAR GATE OUTER GARNISH 'PRIUS' PLATE NECESSARY B2.30 62.30
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR GATE OUTER GARNISH 'HYBRID' PLATE NECESSARY - 68.90 68.90
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR GATE OUTER GARNISH CENTRE LOGO NECESSARY 56.30 56.30
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR BUMPER (TOP) (CONSISTENT) DISTORTED £ 483.80 483.90
1|REAR BUMPER (LOWER) (CONSISTENT) DISTORTED 58230 592.30
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (CONSISTENT) N/S BENT 26540 132.70
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (COMNSISTENT) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR CORNER BUMPER (CONSISTENT) N/S TWISTED / O/S 500.00 250.00
TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (CONSISTENT) DISTORTED 368.80 368.80
2|REAR TAIL LAMP (LOWER ) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 1,053.60 .
1|REAR LH TAIL LAMP {TOP) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 827.40 -
1|REAR END PANEL (CONSISTENT) BADLY DENTED 660,80 669,80
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (CONSISTENT) TWISTED 220.00 220.00
B|TOP GARNISH CLIPS (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR EXHAUT BOX (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE #1,273.90
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY + 220.50 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL AND COVER (CONSISTENT) TORN 245.00 245.00
(ADDITIONAL)
1]AIR DUCT (CONSISTENTH{ADDITIONAL) CRACKED £80.00 60.00

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18009255/Upa3q2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 82568 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-8607188-R Page No. 2 of 2
aty  Description of Parts ~Condiion | csimeaty | Qur Al
1|REAR GATE LOCK ACTUATER SENSOR (CONSISTENT) |CRACKED 325.00 325.00
(ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,070.40 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -1,388.95
8,281.60 4,196.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GUM (SN) (COMSISTENT) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|REAR GATE GLASS GUM (SN) (CONSISTENT) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY £0.00

1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) ([CONSISTENT) SHORTED 250.00 200.00
1IFRT NUMBER PLATE (SN) (CONSISTENT) BENT 40.00 40,00
450.00 320.00

|ILABOUR
WIRE CHECKING, " 30.00 30.00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. } 120.00 120.00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR GATE GLASS 80.00 B0.00
RA&R REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR ~150.00 60.00
CAVITY PROTECTION ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS. ~ 120.00 60.00

REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST BOX. NOT NECESSARY ~ 150.00
LABOUR CHARGE.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRT ~B50.00 750.00
BUMPER AND REAR EXHALST BOX.
SPRAY PAINTING. ¢ 900.00 800.00
2.400.00 1,800.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,131.60 6,416.85
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (e | 6.416.85)
Report Ref No. CCA/ASM180082556/Upa3q2
CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appralser

ISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor! I8 made solsly for the use snd benefit of the Cllent named an ihe froni page of this Repant
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